DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room - Room 124

MEETING DATE: December 23, 2008 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: Gerald C. Langlais, Administrator of Liquor Control

John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist 2

(8:30 a.m. – 8:35 a.m.)

Lynn Fiore, Staff Attorney 3

(8:30 a.m. - 8:49 a.m.)

Douglas Deveny, Secretary

HEARINGS - Mary Ellen Gillon:

1. TENEDINE, VICTOR J. - LCA.6350

Vic's Café, North Haven, CT

After compliance meeting, commission takes no further action on incident of 9/26/07; food provider has left the premises. Remove from hearings. 2008-3236

2. SLOCUM & SONS - LIW.596

North Haven, CT

Remove from hearings; request for delivery surcharge withdrawn.

2008-10964

3. SANTANGELI, PATSY J. - LIR.15914 Bear & Grill Restaurant, Fairfield, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 1 day and \$500 for incidents of 3/1/08 and 5/21/08. 2008-1864

4. VANARSDALE, ROBERT - LCA.6224

Martini's, Orange, CT

Fire marshal form received. Commission lifts suspension and reinstates permit. 2008-9992

<u>DISCUSSIONS – Lynn Fiore:</u>

5. **WOLSZCZAK, JAY A. -** LIR.16718 Hard Rock Café, Mashantucket, CT Commission accepts \$3,375 civil penalty to resolve sale to intox (4/25/08) and def. of restaurant (3/29/08) alleged violations, and holding additional sale to intox (4/25/08) and corresponding penalty of \$3,000 in abeyance for 3 months.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT:

- **6. MOORE, JOSEPH D. LRW.4634** Krazy City, Milford, CT Commission approved to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee.
- **7. GAVRIELIDIS, HARIKLIA LCA.7034** Rouge Wine Bar, Norwalk, CT Commission approved to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, health certificate.
- **8. SHENAS, GREGRORY G. LIP.14521** Red Tops Wine & Liquors, Enfield, CT Commission approved to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, copy of sales and use tax permit, proof right of occupancy for backer LLC.
- 9. O'BRIEN, KEVIN LIT.1784 Sono Station Café, Norwalk, CT Commission approved to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Commission approved to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

- 10. **PATEL, KIRAN D. LGB.14262.P** Krauszer's Food Store, West Haven, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.
- 11. **LEPRI, DEBORAH M. LIR.17763.P** Trattoria Da Lepri, Ellington, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.
- 12. **RUBIN, PAUL A. LIR.17720.P** Chili's Bar & Grill, Bristol, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

FINAL PERMITS:

13. **UVA OLIVA INC – LSL.1203** Pompano Beach, FL Commission approved to issue final permit.

14. HAFFORD, BRUCE J. – LCT.242 Chief of Staff, Hartford, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.

- **15. STERN, ROBERT A. LCT.244** Sodexo Management Co, Fairfield, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- **16. WELLS, CHARLES P. LCT.245** Eurest Dining Services, Farmington, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- **17. CHEUNG, ROBERT LIR.17784** Kazu, Norwalk, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- **18. BRICK, GERARD W. LOL.45.P**Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice, seller's affidavit, cancel old permit. Endorse patio and ACB.
- **19. CANNON, DOROTHY C. LCT.243** Brown Sugar Catering, Manchester, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- **20. HERRERA, MARGARITA LRB.1807**Sabor Latino, West Haven, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of completed application (sections M&N), financial affidavit or copies of sources of finance, sales tax permit, equipment list, employee list, seller's affidavit or abandonment affidavit. Commission approved request of hardship regarding 30-6-B28(c). Endorse no bar.
- **21. ZUCCARELLI, ROCCO LBA.206**Barnum Duckpin LLC, Stratford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of photos (8x10) of interior.
- **22. GABRIELE, JOSEPH J. LIR.17725** Monster B's Bar & Grill, Stamford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of equipment list, photos (8x10) of patio. Endorse patio.
- 23. VERDOLINO, CLAUDIA M. LIR.17809 Claudia's Restaurant, Voluntown, CT Commission approved letter of hardship regarding one restroom based on representation regarding anticipated construction of new building in Spring of 2009 (will be monitored). NOTE: 2 bathrooms are required in the new building. Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of additional fee for annual permit (only submitted fee for 6-month permit) and request for an annual permit. Endorse no bar.

OTHER:

24. **AKBARZAI, AMJEED – LIP.14510.P** East Hartford Liquors, East Hartford, CT Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

Liquor Control Minutes December 23, 2008 Page 4 of 5

- 25. **DILEMANI, BEHROZ K. LIR.17812.P** Continental Bistro, Brookfield, CT Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 26. **BARONE, BIAGIO C. LIR.16990** Biagios Osteria, Stratford, CT Commission approved request to remove service bar endorsement from permit.
- 27. **RAMSDELL, RALPH H.** Big Y Foods Inc, Springfield, MA Commission approved request for transfer of stock.
- 28. **HARTLEY & PARKER LTD LIS.1779** Hartley & Parker LTD, Stratford, CT Commission approved transfer of stock.
- 29. **LAROSE, LUCIEN R. LIC.2089**Columbus Club of Wallingford, Wallingford, CT

 Assigned to hearing, section 30-6-A1(a), fire marshal certificate.
- 30. **VIGLIOTTO, JUNE M. LCA.5673** June's Outback Pub, Killingworth, CT Assigned to hearing, section 30-6-A1(a), fire marshal certificate.
- 31. **PATEL, GITA LCA.6886** The G Café, Norwich, CT Assigned to hearing, section 30-6-A1(a), fire marshal certificate.
- 32. **AUSTERMANN, RICHARD D. LIH.1693-B** Hilton Garden Inn, Windsor, CT Assigned to hearing, section 30-6-A1(a), fire marshal certificate.
- 33. OCCHIOGROSSO, GARY LIR.15944

 Desert Moon Fresh Mexican Grille, Danbury, CT
 Assigned to hearing, section 30-6-A1(a), fire marshal certificate.
- 34. **GAGLIARDI, VINCENZO LIR.16280**Gagliardis Pizza Restaurant, Waterbury, CT Assigned to hearing, section 30-6-A1(a), fire marshal certificate.
- 35. **TRIFONE, CYNTHIA R. LIR.16945** Rustica, Woodstock, CT Assigned to hearing, section 30-6-A1(a), fire marshal certificate.
- 36. **TIET, MANH YEN LIR.16985** Yummy Yummy, Niantic, CT Assigned to hearing, section 30-6-A1(a), fire marshal certificate.
- 37. **REAL, CLAUDIA S. LIR.17116** O Camelo, Hartford, CT Assigned to hearing, section 30-6-A1(a), fire marshal certificate.
- 38. **FRANCO-CAMACHO**, **SUZETTE LIR.17134** Bespoke, New Haven, CT Assigned to hearing, section 30-6-A1(a), fire marshal certificate.

Liquor Control Minutes December 23, 2008 Page 5 of 5

- 39. **YOSHIDA, YUTAKA LRW.3961** House of Yoshida, Bethel, CT Assigned to hearing, section 30-6-A1(a), fire marshal certificate.
- 40. **PISCETELLO, ANTHONY J. LRW.4393** Matello's Pizzaria, Canterbury, CT Assigned to hearing, section 30-6-A1(a), fire marshal certificate.
- 41. **TAVERA, FRANK LTH.79** Palace Theatre Group, Waterbury, CT Assigned to hearing, section 30-6-A1(a), fire marshal certificate.
- 42. Commission discussed proper separation regarding Bobby Flay's Restaurant at Mohegan Sun; item returned to agent for information on materials.

Adjourned at 9:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Gerald C. Langlais Administrator of Liquor Control dd